Alexandra Bond

From: Darren Walters

Sent: 04 October 2022 11:01

To: licensing

Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: 85 Secret Garden - Variation Application

[Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED]
Hello

| have concerns about the proximity of the premises to neighbouring dwellings and noise impact from licensable
entertainment and use of the conservatory and outside areas after 11pm, disposal of waste on closing, noise from
ventilation and a/c and noise from customers and vehicles. The current licence does not address nuisance from
these sources. On the basis of the current application, the Regulatory Services Division OBJECTS to this application
on the Prevention of Public Nuisance Grounds.

Darren Walters (Team Leader - Environmental Protection)

Regulatory Services Division

Sustainable Environment and Operations Directorate
Newcastle-Under-Lyme Borough Council

Castle House, Barracks Road, Newcastle under Lyme. ST5 1BL
01782 742587

www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk

It takes 24 trees to produce 1 tonne of paper -think before you print!

This e-mail communication may be intercepted for regulatory, quality control, or crime detection
purposes as per the Regulation of Investigatory Powers (RIP) Act. This message is intended only
for the use of authorised person(s) (“the intended recipient”) to whom it is addressed. It may
contain information that is privileged and confidential within the meaning of the applicable law.
Accordingly any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this message or any of its
content by any other person may constitute a breach of civil or criminal law and is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the Intended recipient please contact the sender as soon as possible.
Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily
reflect the views of Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council.

From: Melanie Steadman <Melanie.Steadman@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk>

Sent: 03 October 2022 15:06

To: asb <asb@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk>; Children & Lifelong Learning <cscs@staffordshire.gov.uk>; Darren Walters
<Darren.Walters@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk>; Environmental_Health <Environmental_Health@newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk>; Home Office Immigration (sarah.fraser@homeoffice.gov.uk) <sarah.fraser@homeoffice.gov.uk>;
Nigel Gardner <Nigel.Gardner@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk>; Planning Applications <planningapplications@newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk>; Police Licensing (licensinghg@staffordshire.police.uk) <licensinghg@staffordshire.police.uk>; Public
Health <anthony.bullock@staffordshire.gov.uk>; Robert Thomas <Robert.Thomas@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk>; Sara
Finn <Sara.Finn@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk>; SFRS (simon.emsley@staffordshirefire.gov.uk)
<simon.emsley@staffordshirefire.gov.uk>; Sonya Austin <Sonya.Austin@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk>; Staffs Fire and
Rescue <nsdg.protect@staffordshirefire.gov.uk>; Staffs Safeguarding Childrens Board
<ssch.admin@staffordshire.gov.uk>; Trading Standards <licensing@staffordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: 85 Secret Garden - Variation Application

Good Afternoon



We were in receipt of an application to vary the premises licence at 85 Secret Garden on the 30" September 2022
with the last date for representations as the 28™ October 2022. | am not happy with the plan that accompanies the
application as it stands and plan to go out to look at it this week as there is no mention of smoke detection, fixed
seating and does not match the previous layout that we had for the premises so please be aware there may be an
updated version of the plan being sent round later this week.

If there is anything else you would like me to speak to them about please let me know.
Kind regards
Mel

Melanie Steadman

Licensing Officer
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council
01782 717717

www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk

This e-mail communication may be intercepted for regulatory, quality control, or crime detection purposes as per the Regulation of
Investigatory Powers (RIP) Act. This message is intended only for the use of authorised person(s) (“the intended recipient”) to
whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged and confidential within the meaning of the applicable law.
Accordingly any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this message or any of its content by any other person may
constitute a breach of civil or criminal law and is strictly prohibited. If you are not the Intended recipient please contact the sender
as soon as possible. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the
views of Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council.



